NATIONAL PETROLEUM, INC.

Mailing Address:
P.0O. Box 12543
Oklahoma City, Okla. 73112
721-2631

301 E. Hill Street
Oklahoma City, Okla. 73105

ILLEGIBLE

Mr. J. E. Kapteina,; Petroleum Engineer
OIL bOTSERVATIONjCGMNISoIOI

State of New Mex'c@

P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New MaﬁT%o 87501

Re: #1 Reeve Chappell
Sec. 18, T12N-R30E

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

We would appreciate receiving a release on our plugging
bond, which we supplied your office before we drilled
the Reeve Chappell well #1, Section 18, T12N-R30E, San
Miguel County, New Mexico.

To the best of our;knowledge, we have complied with all
of the requirements of New Mexico with regards to the
plugeging of this well.

I trust everything is fine with you and hope that other
operators in your state are having better luck with theilr ST
drilling projects than we have. ~

With best regards, I am, .

Sincerely,

e

e

H. R. Sidwell Moo
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